From: Murphy. Barbara

To: ALL GOVERNMENT CENTER
Subject: Fire Marshal Charles Spaulding Retirement Dinner, Friday, July 27, 2018 6pm, Zodys
Date: Thursday, July 19, 2018 1:35:23 PM

Good Afternoon,

Next week, Friday, July 27, 2018 at 6pm, location Zodys, is Fire Marshal Charles Spaulding
Retirement Dinner. Cash only $60, Head count requested by Monday, July 23, 2018. Payment due
that day as well.

Beer, wine, soda included.
Choice of dinners: Prime Rib or Chicken Marsala or Salmon or Veal Parm.
Includes Salad, Penne, and of course dessert, coffee.

Please let one of the below listed individuals know, via email or phone, if you would like to attend.
Reminder - Cash only.

Ronny Basile at 977-5476 Fire Marshal office

Nancy Munoz at 977-5728 Fire Marshal office

Walter(Bud) Seely at 977-5667 Fire Marshal office

Barbara Murphy at 977-4785 Fire Department Headquarters

Thank you very much.

Barb

Barbara E. Murphy

Administrative Assistant to Fire Chief
Stamford Fire Department

Stamford Fire Commission

Stamford Firefighters Pension Board/Fund
203-977-4785

bmurphy@stamfordct.gov

fax (203) 977-4658

This electronic transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. It
may contain information which is covered by legal, professional or other privilege. If you are
not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance of this
transmission. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us and delete the
received data as soon as possible. ARCHIVING NOTICE: Recipients should be aware that all
emails exchanged with the sender are automatically archived and may be accessed at any time
by duly authorized persons and may be produced to other parties, including public authorities,
in compliance with applicable laws.

From: Seely, Walter
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:46 PM
To: SFD - All Members <SED.AlIMembers@StamfordCT.gov>; ALL GOVERNMENT CENTER
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<ALLGOVTCENTER@StamfordCT.gov>
Subject: CFM Charles Spaulding Retirement Dinner

Hello all!

Just giving everyone a heads up

A celebration of CFM Charles Spaulding’s retirement. It will be on Friday July 27th at Zody’s (Sillwater
Ave)

From 6PM till ? There will be a choice of dinners(beef —prime rib, chicken- marsala, fish-slalom, veal
parm.). Appetizers (all the Zody’s favorites)! Penne — Salad - Desert, wine, beer, soda, coffee. Price is
S60 per person. (cash no checks please)

You may contact if you will be attending
Ronny Basile at 977-5476

Nancy Nunoz at 977-5728

Walter(Bud) Seely at 977-5667

Barbara Murphy at 977-4785

See you at the party!

Walter (Bud) Seely

Deputy Fire Marshal

Stamford Fire Department
Office of the Fire Marshal

888 Washington Blvd. #4 Feoor
Stamford, €7. 06902
203-97%-4651
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